
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE 
HAMPSHIRE STREET ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 
March 3, 2016 

 
This addendum amends and /or supplements the bid documents as indicated below.  Only 
these items alter the Bid Documents.  Any verbal discussions or responses are hereby 
declared null and void.   
 

The following changes have been made to the Bid Documents: 
 
 
Clarifications to the Bid Documents:   
 
Question:  Does the project include design of any sewer and/or water relocations/replacements? 
Answer:  No, the water/sewer infrastructure is in good condition within the project limits 
according to AWSD. 
 
Question:  Will there be interviews conducted in the selection process? 
Answer:  Contrary to the selection criteria in the bid documents, interviews will not be 
conducted. 
 
Question:  Are price breakdowns needed? 
Answer:  Yes, in addition to a cost not to exceed please provide costs for individual services. 
 
Question:  Will the consultant be required to contact the railroad company that has facilities 
within the project limits? 
Answer:  Yes, all utilities will need to be contacted within the project limits.  The City will share 
all available contact information. 
 
Question:  Is the duration of this contract three years as stated? 
Answer:  The completion date of this contract will correlate to the completion of the construction 
phase of Hampshire Street. 
 
Question:  What are the project limits of Hampshire Street? 
Answer:  Goff Street to Union Street, Union Street to Turner Street. 
 
Question:  In the scope of services section, the opening paragraph indicates the consultant will 
provide services through construction/project completion.  The listing of services does not 
include tasks such as bidding, construction administration, inspection, etc.  Are we to include 
bidding and construction related services in our proposal or should our services end at preparing 
final plans, specifications, and estimate? 
Answer:  The intent is for the consultant to provide all services except for project inspection. 
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Question:  When it comes to the traffic signals, there is already video detection at Union Street 
but it appears there are loops at Turner Street.  Is the City looking to replace the loops or go to 
video detection? 
Answer:  The intersection at Turner Street has neither loops nor cameras and shall remain a time 
actuated signal.     
 
Question:  Will surveying/right-of-way be required? 
Answer:  The intent is for construction to remain in the right-of-way, a survey will be required to 
ensure.  
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